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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 August 2025 10:59
To: Milly Southworth
Subject: FW: Peninsula Transport £100k Rural Mobility Fund
Attachments: FINAL-Rural-Mobility-Pilot-Prospectus-1.pdf

Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer / Assistant to the Town Clerk & RFO
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From: Rebecca Nason <rebeccanason@coastmarcoms.co.uk>
Sent: 22 August 2025 08:15
Subject: Peninsula Transport £100k Rural Mobility Fund

Morning,

| am writing on behalf of Peninsula Transport to update you on the second round of Rural
Mobility Pilot Scheme funding.

Along with Western Gateway STB, we've joined forces to offer up to £100,000 (£50k each)
to fund a number of rural transport schemes, aimed at improving connectivity in harder
to reach places within the South West.

Rural areas in our region face a significant number of challenges to the sustainability of
communities and their economics, which are not being met by the existing transport
system. These include operational sustainability of rural fransport, meeting Net Zero



targets, making rural mobility more equal and affordable for users, meeting local
community needs and making tourism-related mobility more sustainable.

Therefore, we're funding a number of pilot transport projects to help tackle these barriers.
To date, we've already funded four pilots across the Peninsula Transport and Western
Gateway regions, including the Bodmin & Lanivet Rural Community Bus Scheme.

Now, organisations and local authorities can apply for a second round of funding.
Schemes are eligible if they can address atf least one of the following six challenges:

How can rural transport be made more operationally sustainable in the long term@
How can the Net Zero challenge be met in rural arease

How can rural mobility be more equitable for residents and visitorse

How can accessing daily needs be made more affordable for residents and
visitorse

How can the needs of rural communities be met more locally?

6. How can tourism-related mobility become more sustainable?
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Pilots can be submitted by different sectors including local authorities, other public sector
organisations, businesses and charities, or community organisations.

Applications close at midnight on Sunday 5th October 2025.

If you or somebody you know could benefit from this funding, please apply here:
hitps://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIPQLSeveOMKSMcaXZeOLYVIfPINPbIrRp-
5no/Ah4-6DdR4F6NRVA/viewform

Email Peninsula Transport at info@peninsulatransport.org.uk for any more information, or
to send any supporting documents.

Please also find attached the South West Rural Mobility Prospectus for your information.

Many thanks,
Rebecca Nason

Sent on behalf of the Peninsula Transport team.
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